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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

-----Original Message-----

Huma Abedin 
3/31/2009 8:02:54 PM +00:00 
'humamabedin I 
Ambassadors -------' 

From: H <hdr22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Tue Mar 3116:00:18 2009 
Subject: Fw: Ambassadors 

Pis print. 

From: "Mills, Cheryl 0" 
Date: Tue, 31 Mar 2009 07:56:01 -0400 
To: <hdr22@clintonemail.com> 
Subject: Ambassadors 

See below including my note at bottom. 

cdm 

From: McDonough, Denis R. [mailto:."---I ______ -----' 
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2009 10:12 PM 
To: Mills, Cheryl 0 
Subject: OK, Mills 

Here is where we are. Let me know. 

I

NEAR 
DUPLICATE 

RELEASE IN PART 
85,86 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06135813 Date: 04/02/2017 

86 

86 

85 
86 

admmcgoldrickrj
StrikeOut



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06135813 Date: 04/02/2017 

PRJIM}AGERJX}LAG: false 

PR RIM MSG REF ID: 1647328004 - - - -
PRJIM_MSG}OLDERJD: -5 

PR RIM DELETED BY DE true - - - -
VICE: 
PRJIM_MSG_ONJEVICE true 
3 6: 

PR RIM MSG STATUS: - - -

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06135813 Date: 04/02/2017 

85 
86 


	Page 1
	Page 2



